Chris Snyder

From: Murray, Chris <chris.murray@walgreens.com>

Sent: Sunday, March 22, 2020 4:18 PM

To: Chris Snyder

Subject: Proposed Bonus and Other Measures We are Taking that Benefit Your Members

I am writing to inform you of a bonus that Walgreens will be announcing for our team members who are
working in our stores during this critical time. We are very excited about the fact that we will be able to
recognize our team members for the important work they are doing during this critical time period and want to
include your members in this benefit.

The specifics of what we are providing are as follows:

» Team members working or being paid time such as PTO, bereavement or COVID-19 time (not including
paid disability) from March 11" to April 15" will be eligible for a bonus payment.

» Team members averaging 30 hours or more during this time period will be paid $300 and those
averaging less than 30 hours will receive $150. There is no minimum number of hours required to be
eligible for the bonus.

» The bonus will be paid beginning in late April and will be paid in late April or the first week of May
depending on the timing of the pay periods.

» Team members must be employed on the date that the bonus is paid to receive the bonus. Team
members who work during the relevant time period but are not employed on the date the bonus is paid
will not be eligible for the bonus.

» Temporary team members that are hired during the pandemic for a short time period (as described in
prior communications) are not eligible for the bonus. These people will not work beyond the
probationary period provided in our Agreement.

This benefit is being provided to your members on a non-precedential basis and that doing so does not bind
Walgreens to providing future bonuses or other benefits to your members during the effective dates of our
Agreement, absent language requiring otherwise. We will likewise not consider the confirmation of us moving
forward with this benefit without further negotiation to be precedent setting either.

This announcement will be released publicly later today. | am reaching out to you in advance of the
announcement to get confirmation that you agree with us providing this to your members. Please respond
back to me confirming your agreement with us providing this to your members or letting us know that
you are not interested in the benefit as described above.

Current team members continue to play a critical role in providing patients and customers access to the care,
products and services they need. As this situation evolves, the company continues to take further steps to
promote the safety and wellbeing of team members and customers.
Recent measures include:
e Temporary reduction of store operating hours. By operating with reduced hours, Walgreens stores are
spending the necessary time, while closed, cleaning, sanitizing and stocking shelves each day. We’re



also adjusting our hours to help team members and customers feel comfortable and safe to shop our
store during this time.

e Implementing social distancing guidelines to ensure a safer store experience for team members,
customers and patients. All stores now have a “Social Distancing Line,” which begins six feet away
from all checkout counters. Lines are clearly marked where customers may wait until the team member
instructs them to step to the counter. Six foot increments are also marked to indicate where customers
should stand in line to ensure they are keeping appropriate distance from others.

e Walgreens is also introducing Sanvello, a new, free mobile app for all team members to use during this
time of high stress. Sanvello provides peer support and clinically validated coping tools to reduce stress
and anxiety.

Resources are also still available through the company’s Employee Assistance Program (EAP), Life365, that
offers confidential behavioral health, childcare, legal support and more. The confidential program can help team
members manage current day stressors like balancing work and family during the COVID-19 pandemic,
keeping their loved ones safe, and providing relevant guidance from trained counselors—all intended to keep
them feeling healthy and resilient. Life365’s trained specialists are governed by federal and state licensing laws
and are ready to assist team members 24/7.

Thonde Yo,
Chis

Christopher Murray

Senior Director and Managing Counsel

Labor Relations
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March 14, 2020

Dear team members,

As our communities’ first choice for pharmacy and well-being at Walgreens, we all
have a special role in helping our customers and patients during this difficult time of
the coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreak. With our commitment to our customers and
patients — and each other — we make decisions on how we work with care and
attention, to ensure our stores and customer-facing websites are fully functional and
operational at the highest level.

During the coronavirus (COVID-19) outbreak, our focus continues to be supporting
you as we navigate this difficult time in our country. To help our team members
through this period, we’ve made several key changes regarding team member pay
and benefits:

1. The Walgreens Attendance Policy has been relaxed through the end of April,
permitting team members to stay at home due to concerns surrounding COVID-19
for situations including:

a. Childcare needs due to school closures
b. Team members showing flu- or COVID-19-like symptoms such as fever, cough
or shortness of breath

Absences for these reasons should not count as infractions under Walgreens
attendance policy. Team members must still use any available PTO, Frozen
Sick or Frozen Vacation during this time if they are choosing to take time off of
work.

2. If ateam member is concerned around exposure to COVID-19, they should contact
the Security Operations Center, as well as Human Resources or Employee
Relations. Team members should follow CDC Recommendations.

3. If a team member contracts a confirmed case of COVID-19, the team member will
be paid for up to the first two weeks of their absence while they recover for
time/shifts missed via the Kronos “COVID-19” pay code. The team member will not
be required to use PTO, Frozen Sick or Frozen Vacation and/or apply for disability
benefits during this time.

4. If team members are unable to recover and return to work after two weeks, an
additional pay option may be available via disability leave.
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5. Team members who knowingly travel to countries with travel advisories are not
eligible for this pay, as stated in previous guidance.

6. If the store, area office, distribution center or other company workplace location
falls under a mandated quarantine, then any impacted team members will be paid
for their absence without requiring the use of PTO, Frozen Sick or Frozen Vacation
(up to a maximum of two weeks of pay) via the Kronos “COVID-19” pay code, and
their absence will not count against the attendance policy.

7. If a store leader/manager observes a team member who has reported to work with
flu- or COVID-19-like symptoms, they may require the team member to go home
for the day.

a. The team member will be paid for the remainder of the shift using the “COVID-
19” pay code.

b. The team member will be eligible to be paid via the “COVID-19” pay code for
the next two consecutive days (if they are scheduled to work).

Anything outside of these guidelines should follow the normal attendance policy.
The Kronos "COVID-19" pay code is not paid by shift. It is paid by individual hours.
Questions/feedback:

For questions and/or additional guidance, please be sure to contact Employee
Relations at 800-825-5467 or send an email to AskHR@walgreens.com.

Thank you for your ongoing commitment to our customers and to each other.

Regards,

e

Richard Ashworth
President, Walgreens Kristin Oliver
Chief human resources officer, Walgreens

This email was sent to all team members with a Walgreens email address.

QUESTIONS? FEEDBACK?

Please email AskHR@walgreens.com.

Member of Walgreens Boots Alliance
This email is for internal use only. Do not distribute outside the organization.
Copyright © 2020 Walgreen Co
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